

GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES



MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance					
X	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	X	Legacy- Pam Cartwright		
	Vice Chair- Lesley White - Unison		Pineland- June DiPolito		
X	Advantage- Tammy Conlin	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett		
	Advantage- David Kidd	X	GACSB- Jesse Hambrick		
	Aspire- Judge Joe Bishop	X	GACSB- Renee Millians		
	Gateway- Dr. Mark Johnson		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas		
	Gateway- Dr. Lee Hyer				
X	Gateway- Phylicia Anderson				
	Highland Rivers- Leland Johnson				
GUESTS:					

DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 09/18/2023 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 08/21/2023 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	Due Date
Welcome and Call	Dana Glass called the virtual committee meeting to			
to Order	order at 3:04PM. A quorum was not established, so			
	the meeting moved forward as informational only.			
Approval of Agenda A quorum was not met and therefore the agenda was				
	not approved.			
Approval of A quorum was not met and therefore the minutes				
Minutes	were not approved.			
2023 Annual	Costume Party Fundraising Update- Renee			
Leadership	Millians reported the Costume Party will be held in			
Conference	the Grand Ballroom Foyer at Legacy Lodge. Jesse			
Planning	Hambrick reported the Executive Office is in the			
	final stages of planning and will be releasing the			
	invitation to Partners later this week.			
	<i>Update on Draft Agenda</i> - Robyn Garrett			
	reported the Executive Office has yet to receive the			
	requested documents from Olivia Nickens, and			
	therefore an executive decision was made to remove			
	her presentation from the Conference Agenda.			
	Update on CEU application process- Renee			
	Millians reported all applicable documents have			
	been submitted to Georgia State University.			
	Update on Partner Registration- Robyn			
	Garrett announced that The Georgia Collaborative			

Vivitrol Learning Collaborative Update	has upgraded from a Platinum level partnership to the Premier Partnership. Renee Millians used a slide deck to present a Partner registration update. *Update on CSB Registration**. Renee Millians used a slide deck to present an update on the number of CSB registrations. As of 09/18/2023, 122 CSB attendees have registered for the conference. *Other**- Renee Millians announced the Executive Office will be using the Logo Contest entries for a silent auction at the conference. *Robyn Garrett reported a meeting was held on 09/12/2023 with MAT program staff and Gail Cordial from Alkermes to discuss presentation topics and a meeting schedule. Robyn reported the Vivitrol Learning Collaborative will begin in January 2024 and occur on a bi-monthly basis.			
Regional Training	No updates at this time.			
Project Update Other	None.			
Next Meeting	Due to the date of the leadership conference, members elected to cancel the next meeting scheduled for October 16. The committee will meet again following the conference on November 20, 2023, at 3:00PM.	Cancel the October 16, 2023 meeting	• Jesse Hambrick	• 09/19/2023
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 3:27PM.	D 1 1D D WIT		
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Renee Millians		